From: Redacted

Sent: 12/7/2010 11:50:32 AM

To: 'Dawn Weisz' (dweisz@marinenergyauthority.org): 'Velasquez, Carlos A

(carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca. gov);‘ Redacted

‘ Redacted

} 'Roscow, Steve'

(steve.roscow(@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Jamie Tuckey' (jtuckey@marinenergyauthority.org);
'Kirby Dusel' (kirby@paradigmec.com)

Cc: =
Redacted
Redacted ‘}) "Mike
Campbell' (MCampbell@sfwater.org)

Bec:

Subject: CCA |Meeting at PG&E | Details | Check-in @ 245 Market

All:

=EBJ1):
Redacted

I was informed that guests can now check-in at 245 Market (entrance closest to Market and Beale).

Therefore, | propose that we meet at this location by £:30 a.m.

This will expedite the overall check-in.

Thanks for your flexibility!

Redacted

From;|Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 9:46 AM

To: 'Roscow, Steve'; Dawn Weisz; Velasquez, Carlos A.; Kirby Dusel; Jamie Tuckey

Cc: Mike Campbell; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel);
Subject: CCA |Meeting at PG&E | Details

Hello All;
Here are the details for the meeting.

Check-in

* Please check-in at the guard desk in 77 Beale lobby (newer building closer to Mission Street)

* T will meet you by 2:30 and escort everyone.

Meeting Location
* Time: 9:30to 1p.m.

* Place: 245 Market, Rm. 1413 (older building closer to Market Street)

Redacted
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Iif you need to reach me the day of the meeting please call my cell '

Finally, if you are unable to attend but would like to call in then please us the following number:

Dial: Redacted
Meeting

‘ Redacted

PG&E | Energy Solutions & Service

E-mail: \Redacted
Fhone:

Celi:|Redacted
Fax:|Redacted
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